

Message

To: Ted Leonard [tleonard@nrstor.com]
Subject: RE: GA total cost
Attachments: 6210_IESO_2017Q4OER_Electricity_EN.pdf; \$ per MW.xlsx

Ted,

We do not post what you have asked but the Ministry does. See attachment and link. We provide \$ for class A and the MWs – the rate is not real because the \$ are the aggregate of each individual pdf which is not a simple average.

https://www.ontarioenergyreport.ca/pdfs/6210_IESO_2017Q4OER_Electricity_EN.pdf

For your \$/MW question see the attached excel where I have included the GA \$ divided by the yearly AQEW. I get was less than you so maybe we should talk.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Ted Leonard [mailto:tleonard@nrstor.com]
Sent: May 18, 2018 1:49 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: GA total cost

Is the \$/MW for a year for Global Adjustment posted publicly? I want to know the value of 1MW for each of the coincident peaks over the last number of years. I believe it is \$550-\$650k for 1MW for all 5 CPs.